

71 2-22846

N.M. OIL CONS. COMMISSION
DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NM 88210

SUMMIT RESOURCES

P.O. Box 1092
Edmond, OK 73083-5092

405/341-7481

November 12, 1994

BLM - Roswell Resource Area
P.O. Drawer 1857
Roswell, NM 88202
Attn: Vic Goats

Re: Application for Surface Commingling
NM Fed Com 5 #1

Dear Mr. Goats,

Summit Resources received the attached violation (43 TFR 3162.7-3) on the subject well. This property was purchased in an auction 12/1/93 and has been commingled with two other wells also purchased in the auction. Summit Resources was not aware that this was in violation of any BLM regulations.

Below are the three wells that are commingled at the surface with sales into a common sales meter:

Lease No.	Well	CA #	Legal Location
MM-22846	NM Fed Com 5 #1	ENM 135	400 FSL 660 FWL, Sec 6, T5S, R15E
MM-22946	25 Federal 4 #1	NA	660 FSL 1980 FSL, Sec 6, T5S, R25E
State lease	McElvain St Com 6 #1 BOR 189		690 FSL 190 FSL, Sec 6, T5S, R25E

All are
also wells

Each well has an individual check meter in its location prior to commingling into a gathering system and ultimately to the sales meter located on the location of the McElvain St Com 6 #1 well. The Transwestern Pipeline Company meter station #18950 is located 150' north of the McElvain well. Once the sales volume has been obtained from the common point meter, individual well sales volumes are allocated back to the three wells based on orifice integrations.

It is requested that the BLM approve the surface commingling of the above mentioned wells to the common point sales meter. If you require any additional information, please give me a call at 405/341-7481.

Sincerely,

Kim D. Biggs

Kim D. Biggs

RECEIVED
NOV 17 1994
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
ROSWELL RESOURCE AREA

NOV 22 1994
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
ROSWELL RESOURCE AREA